


From: Information Management Team
To:
Subject: FW: Request for information on distribution of council’s general and targeted rates and the use of uniform annual charges

[#60D85T]
Date: Wednesday, 18 August 2021 9:53:00 AM
Attachments: 18 August 2021 - Distribution of council and targeted rates.pdf

Tēnā koe ,

Request for Information – Local Government Official Information and Meetings Act 1987

We refer to your official information request dated 21 July 2021 for information on distribution of council general and targeted rates
and the use of uniform annual charges

The information you have requested is enclosed.

You have the right to seek an investigation and review by the Ombudsman of this decision. Information about how to make a
complaint is available at www.ombudsman.parliament.nz or freephone 0800 802 602.

Please note that this letter (with your personal details removed) may be published on the Council’s website.

Nāku noa, nā
Hutt City Council

-----Original Message-----
From: Information Management Team
Sent: Thursday, 29 July 2021 8:27 AM
To
Cc: Roshni Vallabh
Subject: RE: Request for information on distribution of council’s general and targeted rates and the use of uniform annual charges
[#60D85T]

Tēnā koe ,

REQUEST FOR INFORMATION - LOCAL GOVERNMENT OFFICIAL INFORMATION AND MEETINGS ACT 1987 (the
Act): ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF REQUEST

I am writing to acknowledge receipt of your email to Jo Miller, Chief Executive. We will treating this as an official information
request under the Act.

We received your request request dated 21 July 2021 for information on distribution of council general and targeted rates and the use
of uniform annual charges. We will endeavour to respond to your request as soon as possible and in any event no later than 20
working days after the day your request was received. If we are unable to respond to your request by then, we will notify you of an
extension of that timeframe.

If any additional factors come to light which are relevant to your request, please do not hesitate to contact us so that these can be
taken into account.

Nāku noa, nā
Hutt City Council

From: 
Sent: Wednesday, 21 July 2021 5:14 PM=20
To: "Undisclosed recipients:"=20
Subject: Request for information on distribution of council general
and targeted rates and the use of uniform annual charges

To the Chief Executive,

Please find attached a letter from Michael Barnett, Chairperson of the
Local Government Business Forum, requesting information on the
distribution of your councils general and targeted rates and
the use of uniform annual charges.



Please direct your response and any questions on this request to 

Thank you in advance for your cooperation.

Kind regards,





Category General Rate assessed
HCC General Business Accommodation 606,881.71                       
HCC General Business Central 3,928,502.10                    
HCC General Business Queensgate 1,639,141.57                    
HCC General Business Suburban 17,850,184.27                  
HCC General CF1 55,101.79                          
HCC General CF2 118,073.97                       
HCC General CF3 102,331.26                       
HCC General Residential 49,819,314.97                  
HCC General Rural 679,524.75                       
HCC General Utility 4,140,475.98                    
Total General Rate Assessed 78,939,532.37                  



Category Water and Wastewater Targeted Rates assessed
HCC General Business Accommodation 178,098                                                                                 
HCC General Business Central 539,446                                                                                 
HCC General Business Queensgate 18,577                                                                                   
HCC General Business Suburban 2,407,329                                                                              
HCC General CF1 58,447                                                                                   
HCC General CF2 120,386                                                                                 
HCC General CF3 30,107                                                                                   
Services only 823,886                                                                                 
HCC General Residential 33,131,208                                                                            
HCC General Rural 50,468                                                                                   
HCC General Utility -                                                                                          
Total Waster and Wastewater Assessed 37,357,951                                                                            



Category Jackson Street Programme Targeted Rates assessed
HCC General Business Accommodation -                                                                                                 
HCC General Business Central -                                                                                                 
HCC General Business Queensgate -                                                                                                 
HCC General Business Suburban 138,512.00                                                                                   
HCC General CF1 -                                                                                                 
HCC General CF2 -                                                                                                 
HCC General CF3 -                                                                                                 
HCC General Residential -                                                                                                 
HCC General Rural -                                                                                                 
HCC General Utility -                                                                                                 
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